ADRIÁN MATÍAS MAGLIOLA

Software Engineer & Web Developer

(054 11) 6293.0006 adrian.magliola@gmail.com Bs. As, Morón Argentina



ABOUT ME

If your are looking for a software engineer with more than 14 years working as web developer, maybe I can help you. I'm Adrian and I've been working for 2 years in a Spanish Software Company; furthermore, I've been working as freelance developer for about 10 years.

I could talk about the technologies that I've already known, but I think that my best strengths are both communication and my ability to make good relationships with customers and partners.

SKILLS

API Rest

Laravel, PHP & Vue

Drupal 8

Ruby on Rails

Mysql, Oracle, MariaDb

Linux

Docker

HTML, SaSS & JavaScript

GIT

English

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nazaries Intelligenia (2021 – at present)

Backend Software Developer Sr

The lasts years I've started to work as Back end RoR developer using all the stack of tools provided by Rails: active records, migrations, views, controllers and testing. I've used several GEMs as Devise, Rspec, JWT, Rubocop, Pundit, Byebug, etc and ,also, I've some experience working with delayed jobs using Sidekiq and Redis.

Hogarth Worldwide (2019 – 2021)

Full Stack Developer Sr

I worked as web development for clients as Mastercard, Directv, Bimbo,AXION y Novartis. I've have worked in whole software development life cycle, the front end (Bootstrap 4 y jQuery), the back end (PHP, Drupal) and the deployment in AWS.

Universidad del CEMA, (2013 - 2019)

Software Development Engineer Sr

I developed several web applications using: Linux, PHP, Javascript, Oracle, PL/SQL, jQuery (jQuerys Plug-in: Validation, DataTables, Grocery CRUD, Google Maps, jQuery UI, etcétera), Codeigniter, JSON, MySQL, Bootstrap, HTML5 and GIT. My developments:

- CRM: the application helps managing new potential students.
- SITECO: the software helps paying university teachers salaries.
- SINTAL: the application helps managing students exchanges with other universities
- WEB UCEMA: created using Drupal, PHP, Oracle and API REST In all applications.

I've developed: requirements elicitation, requirements specification, analysis, design, data base, implementation and testing.

Ministry of Economy of the Argentine Republic (2005 - 2013)

Technical support and development

I've been working as technical support, networking and programmer Jr (Native PHP, JavaScript and Mysql). Maintaining the application and hardware support.

FREELANCE EXPERIENCE

As freelance I had the opportunity to development another kinds of skills: business, marketing, communication and budgets.

I've been working as Web Developer for more than 10 years using: PHP, MySQL, Javascript, Bootstrap, JSON, CSS and JQuery. I used frameworks as Laravel, Symfony and Codeigniter and make the deployment using Git o Rsync in virtual hosting as Godaddy and Donweb.

Some of my developments:

- http://distribuidoravillaluro.com.ar/admin
- https://vyodelquinton.com/
- https://belgranoneumaticos.com.ar/
- https://disercon.com.ar/
- http://kaprimed.com/
- · https://fundacionsidom.org/
- http://cristinamoro.com.ar/
- http://moronmakeuproom.com/
- http://nyndecoratuvida.com/
- https://administracionesfromo.com/

MY GOAL

I'm looking for a organization with an excellent work's environment, motivator's projects, great benefits and excellent balance between work and personal life.

Additionally, I'm looking for a place plenty of challenges, a place where I can learn new technologies and share all my experience.

MY LINKS



github.com/amaglio



/adrian-matias-magliola



adrianmagliola.com

EDUCATION

Universidad Nacional de la Matanza, (2004 – 2014)

Ingeniero en informatica

Universidad de Buenos Aires, (2017, 2019)

Ingles Nivel 8

Educación IT, (2019)

Curso de AngularJS.

Educación IT, (2019)

Curso de NodeJS

irección General de Cultura y Educación. Formaran profesional. Provincia de Buenos .Aires. 60 horas de duración, (2002)

Operador de PC, competencias Sistemas Operativos bajó entorno gráfico

Reparador de PC y redes informáticas

Operador de PC, Competencias en Base de Datos , Planillas de calculo, Procesador de Texto . Bajo entorno gráfico

HOBBIES

I really love do sports as calisthenic, yoga and football. Also, I've been learning music, specificity, I'm learning to play the accordion.